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Calgary Head Office

Suite 1000, 250 - 5 Street SW
Calgary, Alberta T2P OR4
Canada

Via Email www.aer.ca

September 20, 2019

Crescent Point Energy Corp. Alberta Energy Regulator

Reclamation Programs Group
Attention: Mike Peacock Attention: Sean Sexton, Counsel
Dear Sirs:

RE: Request for Regulatory Appeal by Crescent Point Energy Corp. (Crescent Point)
Reclamations Program Group (RPG) Cancelled Reclamation Certificate No. 157773
Location: 05-14-062-08 W6M
Regulatory Appeal No. 1922187

The Alberta Energy Regulator (AER) acknowledges receipt of correspondence from Crescent Point dated
September 20, 2019, confirming withdrawal of the above noted request for regulatory appeal.

As a result, the request for regulatory appeal is discontinued and the AER has closed its file in relation to
this matter.

Sincerely,
<original signed by>
Aimée Hockenhull

Regulatory Appeals Coordinator

Cc: Deanna Colley, AER RPG
Lisa Popek, Ecoventure Inc.

inquiries 1-855-297-8311 24-hour emergency 1-800-222-6514 inquiries@aer.ca



